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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 9, 1981

David Bolduc

Attorney at Law

1210 Nueces Street, Suite 100
Austin, Texas 78701

Re: MUR 1104
Texas Democratic Voter
Patricipation Project

Dear Mr. Bolduc:

On September 3, 1981, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by Gary Mauro, treasurer of the Texas Democratic
Voter Participation Project and the civil penalty in settlement
of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(9) (presently 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b)(6)(B)(v) and § 434(b)(4)(H)(iv)), and 2 U.S.C. § 441la(F)
(11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a)(2)(1i)), provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has

been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)

(4) (B) prohibits'any information derived in connection with any
conciliation attempt from becoming public without the written
consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish
any such information to become part of the public record,

please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files. Should you have any
questions, contact Carolyn Weeder, the staff member assigned to
this matter, at (202)523-4060.

General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE PEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION! sz‘

July 9, 1981

In the Matter of
MUR 1104
Texas Demnocratic Voter
Participation Project

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

The Federal Election Commission (hereinafter the "Commis-
sion"), pursuant to information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, initiated this
matter and found reason to believe that Texas Democratic Voter
Participation Project ("Respondent”) violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)

(9) (presentiy 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(6)(B)(v) and § 434(b)(4)(H)

(iv)) by tailing to disclose the particulars for its voter

iN0 25 4 4

registration and get-out-the-vote expenditures and to disclose
whether its expenditures on behalf of Robert Krueger were state

party expenditures made in accordance with § 44la(d) or were

in-kind contributions, and violated § 44la(f), 11 C.F.R.
@ § 1u2.5(a)(2)(i) by knowingly acéepting contributions in excess
of the contributicon limitations set forth in § 44la(a) and
depositing these contributions which were intended for the non-

tederal account into its federal account.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
~participated in intormal methoas of conciliation, do hereby

agree as follows:




I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respoh-

dent and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this
agreement has the effect of a conciliation agreement under
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(A) (formerly 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(A)).-.
II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
II1I. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement
with the Commission.
IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Texas Democratic Voter Participation
Project, was a state committee of the Democratic Party.

2. 'Respondent failed to adequately disclose the
particulars for its expenditures.

3. Respondent deposited into its federal account
contributions aggregating $15,000 from the John Hill Campaign
Committee, an unregistered gubernatorial candidate committee
in Texas, which were intended for deposit into Respondent’'s
non-federal account. The date and amount of these contributi;ns
are as follows:

Date Amount
07/11/78 $2,500
08/01/78 2,500
08/16/78 _ 2,500
08/29/78 2,500
09/12/78 2,500
09/28/78 2,500

4. Respondent refunded $10,000 on November 28, 1979 and

$5,000 on December 11, 1979 to the John Hill Campaign Committee.
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S. Respondent deposited into its federal account
a contribution of $5,000 on September 20, 1978 from the
bill hobby Campaign Committee, an unregistered public service
tund for a statewide get-out-the-vote-drive in Texas, which _
was intended for deposit in Respondent's non-federal account.

6. Respondent deposited into its féderal account a
contribution of $5,000 on April 16, 1980 from Friends of
Bob Armstrony, an unregyistered "office-holder account" as
defined under Article 14.U1 of the Texas Election Code, which
was intended for deposit in Respondent's non-federal account.

WHEREFORE, Respondent Agrees:
V. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(9) (presently

2 L.S.C. § 434(b)(6)(B)(Vv) and § 434(b)(4)(H)(iv)) by failing
to aisclose particulars for its voter registration and get-
out-the-vote expenditures and failing to disclose whether its
expenditures on behalf of Robert Krueger were state party
expenditures made in accordance with 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d) or
wefe in-kind contributions, and that:

l. "get-out-the-vote expense" and "voter registra-
tion expense" are improper particulars under which to report
an expenditure and agrees to report specific purposes for such
expenditures in the future;

2. all expenditures characterized as "Robert Krueger,"
"hrueger," or any similar characterization were § 44la(d) |

expenditures made on behalf of Robert Krueger, the Democratic




nominee for the office of U.S. Senator, that all such ex-

penditures should have been reported on Schedule F, and

agrees to report such expenditures properly in the future;

3. receipts from and expenditures to other political.
committees should have been listed as transfers in and out
rather than as contributions from individuals or operating
expenditures and agrees. to properly report the same in the
future; and,

4. at least some of the reports in question did not
properly identity the committee as the "Texas Democratic Voter
Participation Project," and agrees to do so in the future.

VI. kespondent does not have to file amendments to its
reports for the period July 1, 1978 to July 30, 1979.

VII. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), 11 C.F.R.
§ 102.5(a)(2)(i) by depositing into its federal account
contributions from the John Hill Campaign Committee which ex-
ceeded contribution limitations and which were intended for
deposit in Respondent's non-fedéral account.

VIII. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), 11 C.F.R.
§ 102.5(a)(2)(i) by depositing into its federal account a con-
tribution of $5,000 from the Bill Hobby Campaign Committee
which was intended for deposit in Respondent's non-federal
account.

IX. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), 11 G.F.R.

§ 102.5a(2)(i) by depositing into its federal account a




contribution of $5,000 from Friends of bob Armstrong ﬁhlch was

intended for deposit in Respondent's non-federal account.

X. Respondent will transter $5,000 from its federal

to its non-federal account for the $5,000 contribution receive®

from the bill Hobby Campaign Committee.

XI. Respondent will transfer $5,000 from its federal

to its non-federal account for the $5,000 contribution

received from Friends of Bob Armstrong.

XII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the

Treasurer of the United States in the amount of two thousand

dollars ($2,000), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(6)(B).

XIII. Respondent shall not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act

ot 1971, as amended, 2 U.S5.C. § 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

XIV. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters

at issue herein or on its motion, may review compliance with

If the Commission believes that this agree-

this agreement.

ment or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may

institute a civil action for relief in the United States

District Court for the Dbistrict of Columbia.

XV, It is mutually agyreed that this agreement shall be-

0 L]
come effective as of the date that all parties hereto have ex-

ecuted same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.




XVI. It is agreed that Respondent shall have no more |
than thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes

effective to comply with and implement the requirements

céntained in this agreement and to so notify the Commission. =

General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 9, 1981

John R, Castle, Jr.

Hughes and Hill

1200 American Bank Tower .
Austin, Texas 78701

Re: MUR 1104
John Hill Campaign Committee

Dear Mr. Castle:

This is to advise you that the entire file in this matter
has now been closed and will become part of the public record

within thirty days.

Should you have any questions, contact Carolyn Weeder, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4060.

General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 9, 1981

Bob Armstrong
Commissioner

Texas General Land Office
P.O. Box 13144

Capital Station

Austin, Texas 78711

Re: MUR 1104
Friends of Bob Armstrong

Dear Mr. Armstrong:

This is to advise you that the entire file in this matter
has now been closed and w111 become part of the public record
within thirty days.

Should you have any questions, contact Carolyn Weeder, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4060.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Stee ¥
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 9, 1981

James E. Crowther
The Houston Post Company
Houston, Texas 77%01 -

Re: MUR 1104
Bill Hobby Campaign Committee

Dear Mr. Crowther: 2

This is to advise you that the entire file in this matter
has now been closed and will become part of the public record
within thirty days.

Should you have any questions, contact Carolyn Weeder, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4060.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




David Bolduc

Attorney at Law

1210 Nueces Street, Suite 100
Austin, Texas 78701

Res MUR 1104
Texas Democratic Voter
Patricipation Project

Dear Mr. Bolducs

On September 3, 1981, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by Gary Mauro, treasurer of the Texas Democratic
Voter Participation Project and the civil penalty in settlement
of a violation of 2 U.S5.C. § 434(Db)(9) (presently 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b)(6)(B)(v) and § 434(b)(4)(H)(iv)), and 2 U.S8.C. § 44la(F)
(11 C.F.R. § 102.,5(a)(2)(1)), provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has
been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)
(4)(R) prohibits any information derived in connection with any
conciliation attempt from becoming public without the written
congsent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish
any such information to become part of the public recoxd,

please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will £ind a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files. Should you have any
cruestions, contact Carolyn Weeder, the staff member assigned to

this matter, at (202)523-4060.

Sincerely, @,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Fnclosure
Conciliation Agreement




Rob Armstrong
Commnissioner

Texas General Land Office
P.0. Box 13144

Capital Station

Austin, Texas 78711

Res MUR 1104
Friends of Bob Armstrong

Dear Mr. Armstrongi

Thies is to advise you that the entire file in this matter
has now been closed and will become part of the public record
within thirty days.

Should you have any questions, contact Carolyn Weeder, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4060.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel




James E. Crowther
The Houston Post Company
Houston, Texas 771001

Re: MUR 1104
Bill Hobby Campaign Committee

Dear Mr. Crowther:

This is to advise you that the entire file in this matter
has now been closed and will become part of the public record
within thirty days.

Should you have any questions, contact Carolyn Weeder, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4060.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1104
Texas Democratic Voter
Participation Project

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 3,
1981, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the
following actions in MUR 1104:

1. Approve and send the letters,
as submitted with the General
Counsel's Memorandum to the
Commission dated August 31, 1981.

2. CLOSE THE FILE.

Commissioners Harris, McGarry, Reiche, Thomson and
Tiernan voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Aikens did not cast a vote.

Attest:

f/:j/f/ % A. Cecstry

Date ifOA— Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 8-31-81, 5:25
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 9-1-81, 11:00




August 3], 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Phyllis A. Kayson
SUBJECT : MUR 1104

Please have the attached Mamo to the Commission

distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.

Attachment

cc: Weeder
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TEXAS DEMOCRATIC VOTER PARTICIPATION PROJECT :
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

David Bolduc

Attorney at Law

1210 Nueces Street, Suite 100
Austin, Texas 78701 '

Re: MUR 1104
Texas Democrat Voter
Patricipation Project

Dear Mr. Bolduc:

On August o 1981, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreenent signed by Gary Mauro, treasurer of the Texas Democratic
Voter Participation Project and the civil penalty in settlement
of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(9) (presently 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(b)(6)(B)(v) and § 434(b)(4)(H)(iv)), and 2 U.S.C. § 441la(F)
(11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a)(2)(i)), provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has
been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)
(4)(B) prohibits any information derived in connection with any
conciliation attempt from becoming public without the written
consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish
any such information to become part of the public record,

please advise ug§ in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files. Should you have any
questions, contact Carolyn Weeder, the staff member assigned to
this matter, at (202)523-4060.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

9
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

John R. Castle, Jr.
Huyhes and Hill

1200 American Bank Tower
Austin, Texas 78701

Re: MUR 1104
John Hill Campaign Committee

Dear Mr. Castle:

This is to advise you that the entire file in this matter
has now been closed and will become part of the public record
within thirty days.

Should you have any questions, contact Carolyn Weeder, the

staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4060.
Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Bob Armstrong
Commissioner

Texas General Land Office
P.O. Box 13144

Capital Station

Austin, Texas 78711

MUR 1104
Friends of Bob Armstrong

Dear Mr. Armstrong:

This is to advise you that the entire file in this matter
has now been closed and will become part of the public record
within thirty days.

Should you have any questions, contact Carolyn Weeder, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4060.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele

Ceneral Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

James E. Crowther
The Houston Post Company
Houston, Texas 771001

Re: MUR 1104
Bill Hobby Campaign Committee

Dear Mr. Crowther:

This is to advise you that the entire file in this matter
has now been closed and will become part of the public record
within thirty days.

Should you have any questions, contact Carolyn Weeder, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4060.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 4, 1981

Bob Armstrong
Commissioner

Texas General Land Office
P.O. Box 13144

Capitol Station

Austin, Texas 78711

Re: MUR 1104
Dear Mr. Armstrong:

On July 28, 1981, the Commission found reason to believe
that Friends of Bob Armstrong had violated 2 U.S.C. § 433 and
§ 434, provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Act"), in connection with the above referenced
MUR. However,-after considering the circumstances of this
matter, the Commission has determined to take no further action
and close its files as it pertains to your committee. The file
will be made part of the public record within 30 days after this
matter has been closed with respect to all other respondents
involved. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on
the public record, please do so within 10 days.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B)
and § 437g(a)(12)(A) remain in effect until the entire matter
is closed. The Commission will notify you when the entire file
has been closed. s

The General Counsel's Factual and Legal analysis which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding is attached for
your information.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Carolyn
Weeder, at (202)523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

'\*-&/
Kenneth A. Grdss
aAssociate General Counsel




bob Armstrong
Comnissioner

Yexas Leneral Land Utfice
Pele box 13144

Capitod Station

AUStin, Texas 7711

Reg MUR 1104
Lear hire Armstrongs

un July <28, 1l¥él, the Commission found reason to believe
that Frienus of bBob Armstronyg haa vicdated 2 UsS.Ce § 433 anca
3 434, provisions ot the Pederal tlection Caupaign Act of 1971,
as aunenued ("the Act"), in connection with the ebove referenced
1UkKe Lowever, after considering the circuinstances of this
natter, the Commisslion has deterniined to take no further action
uliv close its riles as it pertains to your committee. The file

will Le Léaue palt OL the publiic recerd witiidn 3¢ days atter tnis
watter hLas been closed with respect to all other resjpondents
involveu. bhould you wish to sulisit any materials to appear on
ti.¢ public record, please o so within 10U dayse.

ile contidentiality provisions or 2 UebeCe 3 437u(a)(4) (L)
ang & 437¢(al}(l<)(A) renain in etfect until the entire matter
1s cluseus Ahe Connlssion will notiry you when the entire file
Las bLeen Cclosede.

e General Counsel's Factual enu Leyal anelysis which
fterneu a besls tor the Connission's fincing is attached for
Jour liulormation.

ii you Lave any questions, please uirect thern to Carclyn
hecuer, ot (402)545_4:)‘:70

fincerely,

Cuarles Lis Steele
veneral Counsel

Lennetls e LLOSS
nusoclate veneral Counseld




FBBﬂ..L‘ELECTION COMMISSION 1"
GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

DATE July 13, 1981 MUR NO. 1104
| STAFF MEMBER(S) & TEL. NO.

RESPONDENT Friends of Bob Armstrong

INTERNALLY GENERATED

SOURCE OF MUR:

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Reports Analysis Division forwarded information to the

Office of General Counsel which indicated that Friends of Bob

Armstrong violated 2 U.S.C. § 433 and § 434 by failing to register

and report as a political committee.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 433 and § 434 require political committees which

25 8 4

make expenditures in connection with federal elections in excess

of $1,000 per calendar year to register and report with the

Commission.

Reports filed by the Texas Democratic Voter Participation

Project (the "Texas Committee") disclosed receipt of a $5,000

contribution from Friends of Bob Armstrong, an unregistered

-

The Reports Analysis Division sent

committee, on April 16, 1980.

Friends of Bob Armstrong a request for additional information

in regard to the contribution.

In response, Bob Armstrong submitted a letter explaining that

Friends of Bob Armstrong was a state "office-~holder account" as

defined under Article 14.01 of the Texas Election Code. Mr.

Armstrong further explained that the funds in this account are
: .




used to defray expénses not reimbursable by the State, inqlﬁff

some political activities that he is expected to support a§ a
gstate officeholder. Armstrong points out that the Texas Code
prohibits money in this account to be contributed to any candidate
for political office. Additionally, the Texas Code prohibits
receipt of contributions from corporations and labor organizatiézs
in the office-holder account. Thus, Armstrong states that his
contribution to the Texas Committee was intended to be used for
state-wide voter participation drives in connection with state
elections and that he was not aware that he was giving to a
"federal committee". The Texas Committee has also confirmed this
error. |

Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel recommends that
the Commission f£ind reason to believe that Friends of Bob Armstrong
violated 2 U.S.C. § 433 and § 434 but take no further action
against Friends of Bob Armstrong.

Recommendation

Find reason to believe that Friends of Bob Armstrong violated
2 U.S.C. § 433 and § 434 but take no further action against

Friends of Bob Armstrong.
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I, Lena L. Stafford, Recording Secretary for the Federal
Election Cammission's Executive Session on July 28, 1981, do hereby
certify that the Camission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the
following actions regarding MUR 1104 . _..omommmms o

e o w2

o

Tt T T 7720 Find 'REASON 10 EELIEVE that Friends of Bob
Amstrong violated 2 U.S.C. §433 and §434
but take no further action against Friends
of Bob Ammstrong.

Approve and send the letter to Friends of
Bob Ammstrong (Attachment 4 to the General
Counsel's July 8, 1981 report).
Camissioners Aikens, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, Thamson, and
Tiernan voted affirmatively.

-,"_4_7

Date




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE V9ci//
FROM: MARTORIE W. Emoug/JODY CUSTER?CV
DATE : JULY 20, 1981
SUBJECT: OBJECTION - MUR 1104 General Counsel's
Report dated July 8, 1981; Received in OCS
7-17-81, 9:57
The above-named document was circulated on a 48

hour vote basis at 2:00, July 17, 1981.

Commissioner Aikens submitted an objectidn at 2:16,

July 20, 1981.

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

Agenda for Tuesday, July 28, 1981.




July 17, 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons

FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT : MUR 1104

Please have the attached General Counsel's Report
distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally balis,
Thank you.




THE FPEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

July 8, 1961 81 JUL 17 A-g: 57

In the Matter of

MUR 1104
Texas Democratic Voter

Participation Project

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Background

This matter involves violations of the FECA, as amended,
by the Texas Democratic Voter Participation Project (the
"1lexas Committee"). Specifically, on June 18, 1979, the Com-
mission found reason to believe that the Texas Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 by failing to properly report various
expenditures and particulars of expenditures on the appropriate
schedules. Additionally, the Commission, on June 24, 1980,
tound reason to believe that the Texas Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(f) by accepting an excessive contribution fréﬁ the John
hHill Campaign Committee (the "Hill Committee®™), an unregistered
gubernatorial candidate committee.i/

RAD further discovered, however, that the Texas Committee
accepted another contribution from the Bill Hobby Campaign
Committee (the "Hobby Committee"), an unregistered "public

service fund® for a statewide get-out-the-vote drive. Further

investigation revealed that both the Hill Committee and the

1/ 'the texas Committee refunded this contribution on November 28,
1979 ($10,000) and December 11, 1979 ($5,000).




hobby Committee intended their contributions to be used in
connection with state elections and thus, the Texas Com-

mittee violated 11 C.F.R. § 102.5(a)(2)(i) by depositing
! P74
both contributions into its federal account.

II. Legal Analysis

f
! A. Texas Lemocratic Voter Participation Project

/ . . . - -

2/ The Commission found reason to believe that the Hill Com-
mittee and the Hobby Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 433 and

§ 434 by making these contributions which triggered their
registration and reporting requirements. The Commission, how-=
ever, voted to take no further action in that both committees
intended their contributions to be used only in connection with
state election activities.




B. Friends of Bob Armstrong

93 previously noted, RAD discovered that the Texas Com-

mittee received a $5,000 contribution from Friends of Bob
Armstrong on April 16, 1980. RAD sent an RFAI to Friends
ot Bob Armstrong regarding the contribution. In response,
Bob Armstrongé/submitted a letter explaining that Friends of
bBob Armstrong was a state "office-holder account" as defined
under Article 14.01 of the Texas Election Code.

Mr. Armstrong further explained that the funds in this
account are used to defray expenses not reimbursable by the

State, including some political activities that he is expected

to support as a state officeholder. Armstrong points out that

3/ bob Armstrong is a Commissioner of the Texas General Land
Office.




the Texas Code prohibits money in this account to be contri-

buted to any candidate for political office. Additionally,

the Texas Code prohibits receipt of contributions from

corporations and labor organizations in the office-holder
account. Thus, Armstrong states that his contribution to the
Texas Committee was intended to be used for state-wide voter
participation drives in connection with state elections and

that he was not aware that he was giving to a "federal com-

$ nittee". i - Sy - — S

o

12
et > :::
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Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel recommends that
the Commission find reason to believe that Friends of Bob
Armstrong violated 2 U.S.C. § 433 and § 434 but take no further

action against Friends of Bob Armstrong.

II1I. Recommendations

2. Find reason to believe that Friends of Bob Armstrong
violated 2 U.S.C. § 433 and § 434 but take no further action

against Friends ot Bob Armstrong.



3. Approve and send the attached letter to Friends

of Bob Armstrong.

Charles N. Steel
General Counsel

Attachnents

3

3. Leité; to Texas Committee
4. Letter and General Counsel's Legal and Factual
Analysis to Friends of Bob Armstrong




THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

AFFIDAVIT

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, appeared DAVID BOLDUC,
who averred as follows:

"My name is David Bolduc. 1 am the legal counsel and past
treasurer of thé Texas Democratic Véter Participatiop Project. On
or about August 13, 1980, I incorrectly informed Mr. Charles N. Steele
that the Texas Democratic Voter Participation Project had accepted a

$15,000.00 contribution from the Bill Hobby Campaign Committee. A

2597

review of the Project's reports reveals, however, that the Bill Hobby

REY

Campaign Committee in fact contributed only $5,000.00 to the Project."
A total of $15,000.00 was refunded for by the Texas Democratic

8

q

Voter Participation Project to the John Hi1l Campaign Committee in

0

two checks -- $10,000.00 on November 28,‘1979~and $5,000.00 on

DA;;D BOLDUC (%

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME, this 11th day of June, 1981.

Notary Public, Trav;s ;ounty, Texas

December 11, 1979.

8




- FEDERAL ELECTION COMM‘ISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 13, 1981

Mr. Bob Armstrong
Commissioner

Texas General Land Office
P.0O. Box 13144

Capitol Station

Austin, Texas 78711

RE: MUR 1104
Dear Mr. Armstrong:

On July s 1981, the Commission found reason to believe
that Friends of Bob Armstrong had violated 2 U.S.C. § 433 and
§ 434, provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Act"), in connection with the above referenced-
MUR. However, ‘after considering the circumstances of this
matter, the Commission has determined to take no further action
and close its files as it pertains to your committee. The
file will be made part of the public record within 30 days after
this matter has been closed with respect to all other respondents
involved. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear on
the public record, please do so within 10 days.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B)
and § 437g(a)(12)(A) remain in effect until the entire matter is
closed. The Commission will notify you _when the entire file
has been closed.

The General. Counsel's Factual and Legal analysis which formed
a basis for the Commissions's finding is attached for your
information.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Carolyn
Weeder, at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




nb.k._ ELECTION COMMISSION ®

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYS1S

DATE July 13, 1981 MUR NO. 1104
STAFF MEMBER(S) & TEL. NO.
RESPONDENT Friends of Bob Armstrong

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Reports Analysis Division forwarded information to the
Office of General Counsel which indicated that Friends of Bob
Armstrong violated 2 U.S.C. § 433 and § 434 by failing to register
and report as a political committee.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 433 and § 434 require political committees which
make expenditufes in connection with federal elections in excess
of $1,000 per calendar year to register and report with the
Commission.

Reports filed by the Texas Democratic Voter Participation
Project (the "Texas Committee") disclosed receipt of a $5,000
contribution from Friends of Bob Armstrong, an unregistered
committee, on April 16, 1980. The Reports Analysis Division sent

Friends of Bob Armstrong a request for additional information

in régard to the contribution.

In response, Bob Armstrong submitted a letter explaining that
Friends of Bob Armstrong was a state "office-holder account" as
defined under Article 14.01 of the Texas Election Code. Mr.

Armstrong further explained that the funds in this account are




used to defray expenses not reimbursable by the State, ‘includi:

some political activities that he is expected to support as a
state officeholder. Armstrong points out that the Texas Code
prohibits money in this account to be contributed to any candidate
- for political office. Additionally, the Texas Code prohibits
receipt of contributions from corporations and labor organizations
in the office-holder account. Thus, Armstrong states that his
contribution to the Texas Committee was intended to be used for
state-wide voter participation drives in connection with state
elections and that he was not aware that he was giving to a
"federal committee". The Texas Committee has also confirmed this
error.

Accordingly, the Office of General Couhsel recommends that
the Commission find reason to believe that Friends of Bob Armstrong
violated 2 U.S.C. § 433 and § 434 but take no further action
against Friends of Bob Armstrong.

Recommendation

Find reason to believe that Friends of Bob Armstrong violated
2 U.S.C. § 433 and § 434 but take no further action against

Friends of Bob Armstrong.




DATE ' ANALYST _!hds_umm.ﬂ.!s__

TO: OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL TEAM CHIEF
ATTENTION: Caroline Weeder
COMPLIANCE REVIEW ___¥>

THROUGH: STAFF Dmﬁcronb
FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS \$

L _ I

DATE OF ORIGINAL REFERRAL _12/10/79

MUR No. 1104

**PURPOSE:
This update is being provided at your request.

The Reports Analysis Division sent an RFAI and a Second Notice to Friends of
Bob Armstrong (FBA)(a state candidate's committee) advising them of the necessity
O of either registering and filing reports with the Conmission, informing the
recipient of the need to transfer its contribution to a non-federal account,
or requesting a refund from the Texas Democratic Voter Participation Project

P (TDVPP)(See Attachments 1 & 2). FBA contacted the Commission twice by phone
(see Attachments 3 & 5) and once in writing (see Attachment 4) indicating

L its willingness to resolve the matter. To date, however, FBA has not registered
and filed reports with the Commission; or :obtained a refund from TDVPP or

< provided documentation to that effect. Additionally, TDVPP has not reported

the transfer of the contribution to a non-federal account.

OUTCOME: (if applicable)

Friends of Bob Armstrong is being referred to the Office of General Counsel.

*Commission unit which initiated original Referral (e.g. AUDIT/RAD/OGC).
**INFORMATION, or RESULTS OF RAD ACTION, as appropriate.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 6, 1981

friends of Bob Armstrong
P.0. Box 13144
Austin, TX 78711

Dear Treasurer :

This letter 1is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting
committees which may be subject to the registration and reporting
requirements of the Federal Election Campaign Act (the Act) but are not
registered with the Commission.

The Act defines a "political committee” to include any committee,
club, association, or other gqroup of persons which receives
contributions aggregating in excess of $1,000 during a calendar year or
which makes expenditures aggregating in excess of $1,000 during a
calendar year (for the purpose of influencing any election for Federal
office). 2 U.S.C. 431(4).

A review of the receipts reported by the Texas Democratic Voter
Participation Project Committee and the Travis County Democratic
Executive Committee indicate that your organization may have made
expenditures in excess of $1,000 during the calendar year 80 to
influence Federal elections. The term "expenditures" includes
contributions to Federal candidates and committees supporting Federal
candidates. 2 U,S.C. 431(9). This activity may qualify you as a
"pol itical committee" subject to the registration, reporting and other
requirements of the Act. A copy of the receipt schedule(s) which list
your contribution(s) is enclosed for your review.

If the contributions in question were specifically designated by you
to be used for State and local elections only, please inform the
Comnission. Please identify the source of funds used and provide copies
of any memoranda or letters which designated these contributions.

If you believe that your organization is not a pol itical committee,
or that the Commission is otherwise in error, please submit a statement
which will clarify this matter.

If you are a ‘"political committee" but you do not wish to be
considered one, you must obtain refund(s) from the candidate(s) or the
political committee(s) to which you have made a contribution. As an
alternative, the recipient candidate(s) or political committee(s) may
transfer all or part of the contributions to accounts which are not used
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Friends of Bob Armstrong

to influence Federal elections. These refunds or transfers must he made
in such amounts that the total remaining contributions made by you do
not exceed $1,000 during a calendar year. :

b If your organization has made contributions or expenditures from an
account containing receipts from corporations or 1abor organizations,
you must either obtain a full refund, or request the recipient
candidate(s) or political committee(s) to transfer the full amount(s) to
an account which 1is not used to influence Federal elections.
Contributions or expenditures from corporate or 1labor organization
sources are prohibited by 2 U.S.C. 44l1b.

If your committee does not obtain the recommended refunds or insure
that the required transfers are made, you must submit a Statement of
Organization on FEC Form 1 (2 U.S.C. 433) and file disclosure reports on
FEC Form 3X (2 U.S.C. 434). We have enclosed relevant informational
materials and forms.

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date
on this letter of your decision on this matter. If you have any
questions, please contact me on our toll free number, (800)424-9530.
Our local number is (202)357-0026.

Sincerely,

Mark Kleinman

Reports Analyst

Reports Analysis Division
Enclosures




BA o - Sos 0 R Babntinfils & -

: CITIURTSM
A JJUCTHIZ bﬂlﬂkgﬁﬂ £OIBOITIURTS ~.§. .
o v ”‘!wL.‘ 30 0:Q88 104 $URD AIN.0 “WO' 18039 Wﬂ- ot werT @ .

W ooy OECTTP0 VT coaImmAGD BRInt At TOA T Y oie® .sn‘m- Mh-
ATy O ) ro-m SO N NG THON” P00 S' MNQ ¢ A BUPIRIL TGS BC° PO T 0 . A e
o= o . ST W™ W PIIIEGT et 9° Al § AT A 10 (MRS M $° e .20 e

¥l 9 9 -

W—%
v Wmmwwmwmumvﬁtnyﬂ wvmm.b

;e sas g’ .""'-.g' LX 010 =g

Campatgn Comltted nm -sm :
2.0. Box 6246 - i

Austin, Texas T&762 ..~ .. .

‘Q::m. m@’ um

., Poll Name, Malling Adrem ond 2P Got
Friends of Bob Armstrowy !
P.0. Box 13144
Austin, Temas Q711 ... .-, . cewe- vo -

&-
o Por: 3 Primery O Goew “}
Omer fecity): COunty Comwention -

€. Foli Nomn, taiirg Adtrens ons B Cad

Commmications Workers of Mmsrica
COPE - PCC
1925 K Street, N. I.

o':.-m;' y ConveltTDh

0. Full Nome, Mading Addrem and 2 Cate

PINANPAC Austin,
2520 Austin Wat. Bank Tower Temas 7870

Reonpt For: C Pronery € Genernt
3 Omer hoecvi:_County Convention Ay Yew v Osw—$ T5.00

£ Pull Name, Maiiing Aderem ond 2 Cae Nove of Smpiover . Oam tmener. .
United Transportation Union -
Educational Committee Austin, . | ;
1011 Congress, Suits 500 m o 3/!!/? i

1

Recoot Sor: < Primery 3 Gerernt H
& Omer isecity): County Coavention M.—V-m-s

F. Pull Neme, Meiling Adovem and 29 Code | Nome of Gmmover 1| Oom imene, .
[}

Bob Perkins Re-Blection Committee | eov.vesn

(]
]
P.O. Box 12984 l ) 2/27/80
Austin, Texas 78711 } ‘

Recoon For: C Primery C Geners! = !
% Ome tocity) County Convention | Agoregete Yeor-to-Osre-$ 200.00

! Occupenen

Q. Full Neme, Mailing Address ond 2V Case ; Neme of Emplover . Dere imonmn, -
aov, vemr)

OCccuoerion
Aece.ot Bor. S Primery S Genersl :
= tner 500 ty). Agg-egete Year-10-Dete=$

SUBTOTAL o Reciors T™is Page (ootionss;

TOTAL This Per.0g (last Bage this line Aumber only)

% T At
"bqﬂ‘\wm e -dgr.,-.w‘..- ‘x.'M




T B o
D R o e

». o5 -éat‘;'uun_-:- Ry

o laele
ITEMIZED RECEIPTS N T~
e
gt
@iprmethen cepad em sueh Reperis 67 SINMINts Moy Aot B2 00 &7 VDG BV B2V SEMIB” for the Pupar of EAsing enureutens o t

Rerei8l Pu1Porey. Otha: then N0 Aame ong addren of any Ookisl CEMMINGE 90 14c COntriBations Porn aush comvRiue

w900 (o Fukt)

o Glame, biissing Amgurs of San
Senator Lloyd Bentsen Raseer B Poring
Ro-tlbctio:lggz..

P. O. Box
Houston, Texas 77206 1 $5,000.00
"o Por: & Nemery © Genoret i
2 Other thpee.ty) Agyvpeve Vew soOvw-8 5, 000,00 |
, Mailng Addrem and 2P Code , Nome ot Eaplover OCom imene, Ameu of Sare

/ Priends oflggl:‘murong : Gv.v0t | Pmes T fenes
. P. O. Box
stin, Texas 78711 N/A §
Quptiig SEEAS pp— ~14/16/80 | $5,000.00
nont For: O Prmery S Genersd e
= Otner (specity) ;_Aowregewn Vew 10-Oore-$
‘uil Name, Mailvng Adéram ong 29 Cade 1 Nowe of Emplover Oow mangh, Amgen of Ex®
!~ P/D Political Involvement Gv.vew) | Mecss: ™e Mo
Committee
2900 Entex Bldg. _N/A

J
Texas 77002 - Omuweven 6713780 | $2,000.00
Far. < Primary C Genergt ' |

S Ovher lipec:ty) ' Aggregere Your to-Oure~-$
"Fuh Name, Meding Addrem and 2% Code | Neme of Emolove: | Oom (menm, Amount of Gash
- \ Q. vew! Rerogn ™o Aves

)
|

.o

For. -.c.hmovv O Genoret
= Orver (epecity) r.m'mu Yoo 10 Date-$
Pkt Name, Mailing Add:em and 2P Code ! Nome of Empiover

C

Occuporon

Wt For 2 Prmary S Generat
©Q Ovner teeesty). Aggregate Vesr10-Osre -8
‘uit Nome, Maiing Addres and 2% Code Name of Employer

Occupation

se0t For s Pumary - Generat H
~ Other lepexity ! | Aggregate Yesr10-Onte -8
Full Name, Mailing Addrem and 2P Code , Name of Empioyer

cop bor n 'nN'-v 3 Geners!
< Otver (wpecity)

1BTOTAL of Recepts This Page (options!)

ITAL This P00 ('a91 page thig hine number only) .....412,000.00

% o

SR N R R TS, U 27 ) e v SR S, B.el .. - o ke e . ) Y g b e g .
S5 TR e A R e Yy e R el A R R L g St




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

May 29, 1981

Treasurer

Friends of Bob Armmstrong
P.0. Box 13144

Austin, TX 78711

Dear Treasurer:

This {is to inform you that as of this date, the Commission has not
received your response to our letter dated May 6, 1981. Qur letter
notified you that a review of reports filed with the Commission
indicates that your organization may have made expenditures which
?ual ify it as a political committee. Enclosed is a copy of our original

etter.

If no response is received within fifteen (15) days from the date of
this notice, the Commission may choose to initiate legal action to
ensure compliance with the Act.

If you should have any questions related to this matter, please
contact Mark Kleinman on our toll-free number (800)424-9530 or our local
number (202)523-4048.

Sincerely,

/«& b Ao

John D. Gibson
Acting Asst. Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division




TELECON TO THE FILE: FRIENDS OF BOB ARMSTRONG
MARK KLEINMAN

Bob Armstrong called and stated that he was not aware that
he was giving to a Federal committee. He elaborated by saying that
under Texas state law, he could not give to any candidate from his
account (Friends of Bob Armstrong).

1 advised him that contributions to a political committee other
than a candidate committee could nevertheless trigger a registration
requirement, if the committee got involved in Federal elections.

He will respond accordingly. (Note: he stated that there would
be no $orp?rate or labor funds in the account as it is prohibited under
state law.

Bob Armstrong
(512) 475-4681




Texes General Lng‘ qiu
P.O.Bex 13144 : o
Capitel Station

Asatin, Texes 78711

June 10, 1981

Mr. Mark Kleirsman
Reports Analyst
Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20463 -

Dear Mr. Kleinman:

This letter is in response to your written inquiry of May 6 and in response
to our telephone conversation of June 9 concerning whether or not 'Friends

@f Bob Armmstrong" constitutes a '"political committee' subject to registra-

tion and reporting requirements under the Federal Election Campaign Laws.

-
"Friends of Bob Armstrong'' is an office-holder account as defined under .
Y¥ticle 14.01 of the Texas Election Code. As a state-wide elected official, et
J,use the funds in this account to defray expenses not reimbursable by the
State, including some political activities of my party that I am expected
@o support. All contributions and expenditures to this office-holder
account over $50.00 must be reported to the Texas Secretary of State. I
have enclosed a copy of my financial statement filed with the Secretary
State for the year 1980. Contributions by corporations and labor

rganizations are prohibited by the Texas Election Code Article 14.06(242). v W
«4n addition, money in this account may not be contributed to any candidate -
c{or political office.

ffice

or 31st)

It was my understanding that the Voter Participation Project to which I
Contributed was aimed at registering voters regardless of party affilia-
gion (voters do not register by political party in Texas), and any voter
Yegistered would be free to vote for any candidate on the ballot.

1 doubt seriously that the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1979 was
intended to include office-holder accounts such as this one, but if
you have further questions I will be glad to discuss it with you.

Sincerely,

ol Gt

Bob Armstrong f
Enclosure




. OFFICE HOLDER
PART §

Auatin, Trape 78713

OFFICEHOLDER'S SWORN STATEMENT
OF CONTRIBUTIONS & EXPENDITURES
Chopter 14, Vernon's Tenas Elecuoa Code)

For the Period .__January ] 1980 vvough _Decesber 3119 80

Friends of Bob Ammstrong

Name of Officonoiger Office Hele

Robert L. Armstrong amissioner, Texas General Land Office

ASSrand

P.0. Box 13144, Austin, Texas 78711

Check One: Penods Covered:
> E] January 1Sth Annual Statement (from last statement filed through December Jist)

15th Day afte: Designation of Campaign Treasurer (from last statement (lled through the day beiore
Statemen: ® the date of demignation of campugn trcasurer)

®  The fling of Jesignation of a successor campaign tseasurer does not trigger the requirement to file this sworn statement

After this designation, in addition to the annual statement. all contnidutions and.expenditures must be reportec at the
same time a3 requitred of candidates for that election. No designation of campaign treasurer shall be required in orde:
for an officeholder 10 accept contributions or make expenditures to assist the officeholder in the performance of cuties
or activities in connection with the office which are nonieimbursable by the siate or political subdivision.

INSTRUCTIONAL NOTE:

Lo.ni we not 1eporiadie as officeholder contriP 1t10ns. even though these forms indicate their i epartatity for candicates 346 Palitical
tommtiees.

Complete pages 1 and 2
Page |

Attach Part 11 Answer page 2 on reverse side




Georee W, Strake, Js., Secretary of State
Capitid Statisa i E AR
Avstin, Teas 7871 CONTRIBUTIONS : - SECTION A

INSTRUCTIONS st all contributions appegating mone than $50 trom any one persim (or gronp) during thie reporting perind. General purpase paliticd
commitiees filing on o monthly basis must list all contributions eggregating more then $10 (rom one one person (or gronp) during s reporting
period. Give the maket value of all pitts of property o services and the rental value of the use of property. If the gilt of propeity bs clavafied
as imique 30 that the markel vale cannot be ascertaincd, ive the estimatedl reasonahle value. I the exact value of the sevvices or use of
propesty cannot be ascertalned, show the estinated market value. If mure space is necdedd, wse the back of this page or simply repmduce fnem.

Gifts of or wee of ropesty or services
Conteihutor or Creditor Adnlress (Give complete street or Momey)=e Lomos of R )

(List Fufl given s ost momes) P.0. Box member. city ot town) v et

Vaughn 0. Stewart P.0. Box 120, Lake Jackson, Texas 77566 250,

Mrs. J. W. Hershey #1 Longbow Lane, Houston, Texas 77024




Genrge W, Strake, Jr.. Secretary of State
Capitol Statwn . u o g "
Austin, Tesas 78740 l'.\l'l'.Nlll l URES

INSTRUCTIONS Vst all expenditures appregating more than 350 10 any one person (o proup) during this reputing perbod. (.mdmmum«m fiWingena
monthly basis must lisi il expenditnres aggregating more than $10 10 auy ane person (or growp) during this repeoriing prmnl 1{ nwwe spuce is necded, wse the
back side of this page, ot repraduce this fonn. -

Total amount of payments made for previously reported bills (no itemization tequited: do st canry M_mal fiwward) $ L (Opuuu"

Cash paymncnis
and vnpaid hills
Payee o1 Creditor Address (Give complcte steect or (except loans) Repayments
(List fulf given and last vames) P.O. Box number, city and town) . not previewsly of lnans
sepoticd of moncy
o) : )

Safeway 12th Street at I.H, 35, Austin $8.06 Coffee Supplies

Texas Coalition of Black Demo- | P.0. Box 15126, Ft. Worth, Tx.76119 60.00 Ad in convention program
crats

Travis County Democratic Party 1711 Rio Grande, Austin, Tx., 78701 | . 50.00 Contribution

Texas AFL-CIO 1106 Lavaca, Austin, Tx. 78701 200,00 Contribution

Houston Post 4747 Sw Frwy, Houston 50.00 Ad for the Houston Stock Show 4-H Salute
Bob Armstrong P.0. Box 13144, Austin 78711 70.72 Reimbursement for travel:expense
Safeway 12th Street at I.H. 35, Austin 56.47 Coffee Supplies

Texas Young Democrats P.0. Box 12345, Austin, 78711 60.00 : Advertisement

Tx. Democratic Party 215 Stokes Bldg, Austin 78701 5,000.00 1980 Voter Participation Project

Billy Goldberg 10th F1., Guaranty Natl. Bank Bldg. 67.20 Reimbursement for hotel expense

Houston, Tx.
Lou Hill 2106 Allred Dr., Austin, 78748 25.00 Contract Services
Lou Hill " L 25.00 W &
Safeway 12th Street at I.H. 35, Austin 56.34 Coffee Supplies

University of Texas - Joe C. 2600 Red River St., Austin, Tx. 230.56 Reception honoring Secretary of Interior, Cecil
Thompson Conference Center Andrus

Tx. Women's Political Caucus 815 Brazos, Suite 304 Austin 78701 80.00 )y page ad for convention

Lou Hill 2106 Allred Dr., Austin, 78748 25.00 Contract Services

New York Hilton Hotel New York, N.Y, 914.29 Democratic Nati mal Convention Expenses

R.L. Armstrong P.0. Box 13144, Austin 78711 80.50 Reimbursement for Natl. Convention Expenses
Lou Hill 2106 Atlred Drive, Austin 78748 25.00 Contract Services

Travis Co. Democratic Party P.0. Box 13262, Austin, 78711 100,00 1980 kick-off tickets

University Yout Democrats University of Tx.-Austin $0.00 Get out the vote effort

Lou Hill 2106 Allred Dr, Austin 78748 25.00 Contract Services

Texas Democratic Party 215 Stokes Bldg, Austin 78701 1,193.37 Peception at New York Hilton

L TOTAL |8 8,502.51
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Geange W, Steshe, Jr., Scvietaty of State - ,
Capriol Statawn | = - oy ] PARE
Avstin, Tevas 78788 h\rhN'n'l'“ ES ; . SR

INSTRUCTHINS 11 3l expemditures appecpating wase than S0 10y one st (e provinged denieng this seguoeting pethal. Gewevel parpwee paliived comsmitsrrs ﬂqa{ '
menthly: basis must 1iss ofl cxpendiores sgereparing more than $10 10 anv: o (erson (o0 group) durmg this ceporting peviad. 1wt space s mecded, we the ©
hack side of this page. 1 repeoduce thie fom. )

Total amount of paymeats made for previnusly reporied hitls (me temization tequired: do wnd carry this total forwand) S iiyeeas

Cash payments
a0l unprakl bitle
PFavee ot Crerlite Adilress (Glve cnmplete sirect 1w {escept lnans) Repayments
(List fisll given and 1230 names) P.0. Boox muwher, city 3l town) ot prevenusly of tnang
wcputied of nuwney
" )

S't‘uart Long Mcmorial Scholar- P.0. Box 2342, Austin 78767 125.00 Gridiron Ad
ship Fund
lLou Hill 2106 Allred Drive, Austin 78748 25.00 Contract Services
Lou Hill o . 25,00 . Contract Services
Tx. Democratic Party 215 Stokes Bldg, Austin 78701 * 1,000.00 Contribution

Lou Hill 2106 Allred Dr, Austin 78748 25.00 Contract Services '




CANDIDATES. OFF RS

R
PART L. SECTION €

WOTL Consuwsier offiuohaisers ppecifi wwu.m“w mﬂ% .::Mw COMMOns 204 1.09 O § Mades s -to-l num

AbLL CONTRIDL TIONS AND EXP BOF 00 19 00° 000 PerIon OF POUD) Surwig :
Penes s mdsaied b S Shwntuny

W. Sasake, i, Socrerary of Sinte
Sisr00
Avein, Tenas 78741 TOTALS

MONEY OR ITS EQUIVALENT

1) Towa from Column ). Pan 1l Sesuon A

(3) 350 and wen (s previowsy unreponed figure)
GIFTS OF Ok USE OF PROPERTY OR SERVICES

(3} Tows from Column 3. Pant L Secuion A

(4) Vaius of $50 ané less (s previousty unseporisd figure).
(87 TOTAL OF CONTRIBLUTIONS OF MORE THAN §50 (other than loams of money )
() TOTAL OF CONTRIBLTIONS OF $50 AND LESS (other than joans of money)
LOANS OF MONEY . ) j .y = 2z

€7) Touw! from Column 2, Pant . Secuon A 5 4

(§) TYotaitoans of $50 and less (s previously uaseporied figurs
(9) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS OF MORE THAN $30 [Ad¢ figure (S) 1o figure (V);
(10)YOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS OF $50 AND LESS [Add figure (6) %o figure (8)]
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS FOR TH)S REPORTING PERIOD:

(Add 10als from both eolumms 10 obtam this figuee) . . . . .. .. L 400.00

TOTAL CONTRIBLTIONS FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS (Opticaal)
TOTAL CONTRISUTIONS TO DATE (Optioaal) .. ... .. ... T ol . s =2

FROM EXPENDITURES OF - |MORE THAN $30 | §50 AND LESS:

CAS) PAYMENTS AND UNPAID BILLS (except loans) NOT PREVIOUSLY REPORTED.
(1) Toc from Column 1, Part L1, Secuioa B $9,702.51 |
{12) $50 and lexs (s previously uareported figure) 3_..2&.23__

GIFTS OF OR USE OF PROPERTY OR SERVICES- o
(13, Tow from Lne 3 sbove .

(14) Terw from ine & above !

(18) TOTAL OF EXPENDITURLES OF MORE THAN $50 (othe: than repavment of loans

ofmoneyv). .. .. ...........

(16 TOTAL OF EXFENDITURES OF £S0 AND LESS (other than repsvment of loans

of money ) . p
REPAYMENTS OF LOANS (OF MONEY).
(17) Totwa from Colums. 2. pan I, Section B
118) To1a' szpavments of § 50 and less (a previoush unreported figure)

(15) TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF MORE THAN $50 {Add figure (15) and Bgure {17);. . .

€0} TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF $50 AND LESS [Add figure (16) aad Bgure (18)) $_645.23

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR THIS REPORTING PERIOD:

{Add rotals from both columas 10 obtain this figuse) . ... ... e

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FROM PREVIOUS REPORTS (Optiosal)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES TO DATE (Opuonal)

AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF TEXAS :
COUNTY OF __ TRAVIS

Before me. the undersnigned suthonty . on this day penonally sppeared W f;p

who being by me here and now duly swom. wpon 0sth s3ys. ) do solemnly sweas that the foregoing statement. fed here: .an all
tungs true and sonect. and fully shows all information tequised 10 be reporied by me pursuant to the Political Funds Reporiing snd

Dasclosure Ast of 19°5. ﬂ )
44!! ‘A/ m&i

NOTE: TREASURER OF CANDIDATE IS NOT -
AUTHORIZED TO SIGN FOR CANDIDATE Sanature of Affoar
OR OFFICE HOLDER.

Subscribed 1WOT 10 Defote me by the sl = ¥
asy o!’__M— 1921 10 ceruty shuct. mitness my y )
Sgnoture of offucer p8MminnIrnng 00T*

Tette 206 00 a8Miv.nre .ag 001°

ths /"‘ﬁ

Ler Reveree S8 e Mi@tne Tong Wer o2




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION = - -
SASHICIONR: RTINS

ey 6, 1981

Friends of Bob Ammstrong
P.D. Box 13144
Austin, TX 28711

Dear Treasurer :

This letter 1s prompted by the Commission's Interest in assisting
comittees which may be subject to the reaistration and reparting
requirements of the Federal Election Campaign Act (the Act) hut are not
reqaistered with the Commission.

The Act defines a “political committee” to fnclude anv committee,
club, assnciation, or other aqrour oOf persons which receives
contributions agaregating in excess of $1,0MN during a calender vear or
which makes expenditures agaregating in excess of $1,000 during a
calendar year (for the purpose of influencina any election for Federa)
office). 2 U.S.C. 431(¢).

A review of the receipts reported by the Texas NDemocratic Voter
Participation Profject Conmittee and the Travis County Democratic
Executive Committee {indicate that your orgamizstion may Mhave made
expenditures in excess of $1,000 during the calendsr year 80 to

influence Federal elections. The term “expenditures”
fons to Federp! ees supporting
_ggm .S.C. 431(9). s activity nay qualify you as a

pol fticel committee” subject to the reqistration, reporting and other
requirements of the Act. A copy of the receipt schedule(s) which Vist
your contribution(s) 1s enclosed for your review.

If the contributions in question were specifically designated by you
to be used for State and local elections only, please inform the
Comnission. Please identify the source of funds used and provide copies
of any memoranda or letters which desfanated these contributions.

If you believe that your orqanization is not a political committee,
or that the Commission is otherwise in error, please submit a statement
which will clarify this matter.

If you are a °“political committee® bhut you do not wish to be
considered one, you must obtain refund(s) from the candidate(s) or the
pol ftical comnittee(s) to which you have made a contribution, As an
alternative, the recipient candidate(s) or political committee(s) may
transfer all or part of the contributions to accounts which are not used

-

- Col et L=




Friends of Bob Armstrong

to Influence Federa) elections. Whese refunds or transfers must be made
in such amounts that the total remaining contributions made by you do .
not exceed $1,000 during a calendar yesr.

3 If your orqanizetion has made contrihutions or expenditures from
account containing receipts from corporations or lsbor orqanizations,
you must either obtain @8 full! refund, or request the recfpfent
candidate(s) or political comittee(s) to transfer the full amount(s) to
an account which s not used to finfluence Federal elections.
Contributions or expenditures from corporate or labor orqanizstion
sources are prohibited by 2 U.S.C. 441b,

If your comnittee does not obtain the recommended refunds or fasure
that the required transfers are made, vou must submit a Statemant of
Orqanization on and file disclosure reports on

FEC Form 3X (2 U.S.C, 434). We have enclosed relevant informational
materials and forms,

Please notify the Commission within fifteen (15) days from the date
on this letter of vour decision on this matter. If you have any
questions, please contact me on our toll free number, (800 )424-9530.
Our loca! aumber §s (202)357-0026.

Sincerely,

Zl«( ARt

Mark Kleinman

Reports Analyst

Reports Analysis Division
Enclosures




TELECON TO THE FILE: FRIENDS OF BOB ARMSTRONG
FROM : MARK KLEINMAN

Possible registration --- call from attorney

Dave Bolduc called saying that he was an attorney for Bob
Armstrong. He again reiterated what Bob Armstrong had stated,
namely that Bob Armstrong never intended the funds to go into
a Federal committee.

Mr. Bolduc stated that there was some confusion because the
Texas Democratic Voter Participation Project never mentioned at
a meeting with Bob Armstrong that the funds would go into a Federal
committee (although Texas Democratic Voter Participation Project
knew they were a Federal committee).

He stated that Bob Armstrong definitely did not want to register.
He asked if it would be alright to simply transfer to their state
account, the amount equal to what Friends of Bob Armstrong gave to
the Texas Democratic Voter Participation Project.

1 advised him that this would be acceptable.

Dave Bolduc
(512) 477-1187




<\

SENDER: , 2,008 3,
Add sddren tn e
ovese.

1 mfmmunw«n&ﬂ b
0 Shew to whom and dste delivered. .. cosesui
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D FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
‘ ’ WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

June 25, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

James E. Crowther
The Houston Post Company
Houston, Texas 77001

Re: MUR 1104
Bill Hobby Campaign Committee

Dear Mr. Crowther:

On April 30, 1981, the Commission found reason to
believe that your committee had violated 2 U.S.C. § 433 and
§ 434 in connection with the above referenced matter. How-
ever, after considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action and
close its file with respect to your committee's involvement
in this matter. i

The file will be made part of the public record within
30 days after this matter has been closed with respect to
all other respondents involved. Should you wish to submit
any materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within 10 days. The Commission reminds you, however, that
the confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B)
and § 437g(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until the entire matter
has been closed. The Commission will notify you when the
entire file has been closed.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Carolyn
Weeder, at (202)523-4529.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




IPIED MAI

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

James E. Growther
The Houston Post Company
Houston, Texas 77001

Re: MUR 1104
Bill Hobby Campaign Committee

Dear Mr. Crowther:

On April 30, 1981, the Commission found reason to
believe that your committee had violated 2 U.5.C. § 433 and
§ 434 in connection with the above referenced matter. How-
ever, after considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action and
close its file with respect to your committee's involvement
in this matter.

The file will be made part of the public record within
30 days after this matter has been closed with respect to
all other respondents involved. Should you wish to submit
any materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within 10 days. The Commission reminds you, however, that
the confidentiality provisions of 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B)
and § 437g(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until the entire matter
has been closed. The Commission willnobtify you when the
entire file has been closed.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Carolyn
Weeder, at (202)523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele CK’“

General Counsel

CW/dm 06/18/81
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COHMISSION.

In the Matter of
MUR 1104
Bill Hobby Campaign Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 23, 1981,
the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following
actions regarding MUR 1104:

1. Take no further action against the
Bill Hobby Campaign Committee regarding
a violation of 2 U.S.C.-§ 433 and § 434.
Approve and send the letter to the Bill
Hobby Campaign Committee (Attachment 1
to the General Counsel's June 18, 1981
report).
Close the file with respect to the
Bill Hobby Campaign Committee.

Commissioners Aikens, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, Thomson

and Tiernan voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Y/ %772

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Report signed: 6-19-81
Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 6-19-81, 1:03
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 6-22-81, 11:00




June 19, 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FORM: Phyllis A. Kayson
SUBJECT: MUR 1104

Please have the attached General Counsel's Report

distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.

Attachment

cc: Weeder
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BIPORB”TH!‘FED!RAL !L!CTION COMMISSION

June 18, 1981 81 JUNIY P’lf'ggﬂ

In the Matter of
MUR 1104
Bill Hobby Campaign Committee

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Background

On April 30, 1981, the Commission found reason to believe
that the Bill Hobby Campaign Committeel/ (the "Hobby Committee")
violated 2 U.S.C. § 433 and § 434 by failing to register and
report as a political committee. The Commission based its
determination on the fact that reports filed by two registered
committees, the Texas Democratic Voter Participation Project
or "Texas Committee" and the Harris County Democratic Voter
Project or "Harris Committee", revealed receipts of contri-
butions of $5,000 and $2,500, respectively, from the Hobby

Committee in 1978.

II. Legal Analysis

In response to the Commission's findings, the Hobby
Committee submitted an affidavit of Mr. H. Lee Godfrey,
treasurer of the Hobby Committee in 1978, which states that

the Hobby Committee made the contributions to the Texas

1/ The Committee is a "public service fund" for a statewide
get-out-the-vote drive which is not registered with the
Commission. Additionally, Bill Hobby was the Democratic
nominee for Lieutenant Governor in Texas.




Committee and the Harris Committee with the intent thatglﬁch
funds be used only in Texas elections (Attachment 2). The
affidavit further states that the Hobby Committee was unaware
that the Téxas Committee an& the Harris Committee deposited
the contributions in accounts not limited to the support of
state candidates until receiving notification from the Com—l
mission. :
Communications with the two recipient committees by

Commission staff also confirm that these committees erred in

reporting the Hobby contributions in their federal accounts.

-

AT i e =

I ——g T — - ————— -

The Office of General Counsel, therefore, recommends

that the Commission take no further action regarding a violation

of 2 U.S.C. § 433 and § 434 by the Hobby Committee.

III. Recommendations
1. Take no further action against the Bill Hobby

Campaign Committee regarding a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 433 and

§ 434.




2. Approve and send the attached letter to the Bill
Hobby Campaign Committee.
3. Close the file with respect to the Bill Hobby

Campaign Committee.

AU S \8 %

Date

General Counsel

Attachments

1. Letter to Respondent
2. Respondent's Submission




CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

James E. Crowther
The Houston Post Company
Houston, Texas 77001

Re: MUR 1104
Bill Hobby Campaign Committee

Dear Mr. Crowther:

On April 30, 1981, the Commission found reason to
believe that your committee had violated 2 U.S.C. § 433 and
§ 434 in connection with the above referenced matter. How-
ever, after considering the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action and
close its file with respect to your committee's involvement
in this matter.

The file will be made part of the public record within
30 days after this matter has been closed with respect to
all other respondents involved. Should you wish to submit -
any materials to appear on the public record, please do so
within 10 days. The Commission reminds you, however, that
the confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B)-
and § 437g(a) (12) (A) remain in effect until the entire matter
has been closed. The Commission will notify you when the
entire file has been closed.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Carolyn
Weeder, at (202)523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

phachniid |




THE HOUSTON POST COMPANY
COTASLIENED 1008
HOUSTON, TEXAS

May 26, 1981

JAMES L. CROWTHER
SAECUTIVE VICE PRESIOENT
AMND GENERAL COUNSEL

MUR No. 1104

Federal Election Committee
Office of General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20463

Attention: Ms. Carolyn Weeder
Dear Ms. Weeder:

In response to your letter directed to the Bill
Hobby Campaign Committee dated May 5, 1981, received.
on May 12, 1981, I am enclosing an affidavit of the
campaign's treasurer setting forth the facts surround-
ing the contributions called into question.

If you need further information, please do not
hesitate to write or call. :

Yours truly,

Qe . Cnil

JEC/ah
Enclosures

Machmant >

Whittin and Edilid vo meriT Youn m




@ 20403026

-

STATE OF TEXAS {

COUNTY OF HARRIS [

BEFORE ME, a notary public in and for Harris Coangg,::

Texas, on this day personally appeared H. Lee Godfrey, w
who being by me duly swofn on his oath deposes and says: =
"My name is H. Lee Godfrey. I was during the 1978
campaign the treasurer of the Bill Hobby Campaign Committee,
which was the principal campaign committee for Texas Lieu-

tena;t Governor Bill Hobby's re-election c<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>